From: rdyanai@syr.edu 

Date: March 23, 2008 2:11:04 PM EDT 

To: Joel.Blum <jdblum@umich.edu> 

Cc: Farrah Fatemi <Farrah_Fatemi@umit.maine.edu>, bill <wfoneill160@msn.com> 

Subject: Even more improved sample list 

As often happens, I failed to save before sending--this version has Farrah's samples sorted by Michigan order. I'm not sure how far back the minor changes go, but this one is really really the latest. Sorry! --Ruth 

Hi Joel, 

It was a long and painful process, but here is an improved list of samples that we sent you, in one workbook, eight spreadsheets, and everything you could possibly want to know about them. (This is not true, we will be adding some information and sending you an update, but I won't tell you so because it doesn't affect the samples we need the most and I don't want to give you any reason to delay). 

Bottom line: First priority, all systems are awaiting the analysis of Farrah's tissue standards, 9 samples. 

100, 102, 104, 110, 111, 112, 116, 117, 118 

Ruth and BB are waiting for the root samples, 87 samples. 

Everyone and noone is waiting for the litter samples, 48 samples. 

I didn't think you would want to run just 9 samples, so I was kind of hoping we might get the root results sometime soon, too. I'm just finishing the "root species" paper so I'm ready to put another paper on the dock (behind the chronosequence litterfall paper). 

x Ruth 

